

Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Jocelyn Davies AM
Chair
Finance Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff

23rd October 2015

Dear Jocelyn

DRAFT WALES BILL

I am writing in response to your letter of 13 October to Jane Hutt requesting information on the Welsh Government's position on the draft Bill.

We are in discussion with the Presiding Officer about how to take forward arrangements for providing evidence to Committees. Until this has been clarified I am not in a position to provide written evidence ahead of the next Committee meeting.

I will write to you again once the position is clearer.

Yours sincerely



CARWYN JONES